



Meliadine Mine Agnico Eagle Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade

Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>

Sun, Aug 23, 2020 at 12:51 PM

To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Meliadine Environment Supervisors <meli.environment.supervisors@agnicoeagle.com>, Thomas Genty <thomas.genty@agnicoeagle.com>

Good afternoon Sergey,

Agnico Eagle confirms there was a typo in Table 4 of the Operation and Maintenance Manual, which should read 216 m³/d instead of 206 m³/d. The document will be corrected accordingly.

Furthermore, Agnico Eagle wishes to clarify that the flow is provided in cubic meters per day and not in cubic meters per hour as referenced in KIA's August 11th letter.

We remain available to answer any additional questions parties might have.

Kind regards,
Sara



Sara Savoie | Compliance Counselor

sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4608143 |

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - 11600, rue Louis-Bisson - Mirabel, Quebec, Canada J7N 1G9

agnicoeagle.com    

Sent from Meliadine

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meliadine Mine Agnico Eagle Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Hi Sara,

[Quoted text hidden]